

**NORTHSTAR GOLF CLUB – GOLF ADVISORY COMMITTEE**  
**GOLF ADVISORY COMMITTEE 11/1**

19 - November 1st 2023 / 5:30 PM / Golf Bistro

ATTENDEES

	Mitch Greenwald - Chair		- Vice Chair	X	Darrin Reeb - Secretary		<b>Others/Guests</b>
	- Women's Chair		Shirley Scott - New Member Chair		Jake Didion - Junior Chair	X	Josh Bryant- Superintendent
X	Joe Varenelli - Handicap Co-Chair		- Handicap Co-Chair		Dan Dickerson - Competition Co-Chair	X	Jacob - Asst Pro
	Gary Saltus - Competition Co-Chair		- Senior Co-Chair		Nate Curtis - Golf Pro	X	Anthony - Asst Pro
	Leslie Kurtzahn - New		Jon Barleycorn - New		Ryan Horace - New		Zac Guisinger

AGENDA

Welcome & Introduction of any guests

Review of Previous Minutes/Notes/Actions: Secretary

- Request to provide Membership with an update on Construction – News to be shared in an upcoming newsletter
- N\* Newsletter? Has progress been made/discussed on Member communications?
- Email updates going out in Newsletter. Lauren also sending updates. Construction on building. Weekly updates being discussed.
- Tee Time Reservation Issues: No Shows & Short Shows - Any actions determined?
- Early next year. Make it known that tee times that are booked need to be used or canceled. Possible penalty being discussed for no-shows and missed times. Possibly get blocked out for a week.
- Year In Review - Dan & Mitch to provide Update on Tournaments
- Use the 10 shot rule for all major events.
- Should socials be allowed to play in Events. Maybe open up events to members first. Then open to social
- Review the way deadlines are enforced for the Old Pals. Limit rescheduling. Review exceptions? Add information about reporting changes past deadlines to handbook.
- Play-in day for Old Pals. Then First Day of Matches. Playoff for ties for each flight. Need to finalize details
- Review the way the flights are for Women's Old Pal and Invitational. Give some credit for the previous year. Not random byes for teams.

2024 Golf Committee Chair Nomination and selection:

- Golf Committee Chair: Mitch
- Vice Chair: Jon Barleycorn
- Handicap: Jake, Darrin Zac
- Competition: Dan, Dr. Ryan Vice Chair
- Secretary: Joe Varanelli
- Juniors: Jake Didion
- Women's: Shirly and Leslie
- Seniors: - Dr. Gary Saltus
- Eliminated New Member Chair

**New Business**

ACTION ITEMS

1. **Mitch G - Invitational potential changes - Focus**
2. Golf committee to share tournament feedback with Dan and Mitch to be discussed during the December meeting.

